From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R
Sent:  5/24/2012 1:07:01 PM

) Peralta, Sara (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SEBE);
To: Redacted

; Doll, Laura
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); Yee, Frances
(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=FSC2); 'Robertson, Michael'
(michael.robertson@cpuc.ca.gov); 'sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov'
(sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov); Christopher, Melvin J. (GSO)
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=M6CE); "Halligan, Julie'
(julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov)' (julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Gibson, Bill (GE&O) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=WLG3);
Redacted

Bec:
Subject: RE: Over-pressurization Email Follow-up

Today's meeting will be rescheduled for next week. I'll send a follow-up email to Mike, Julie,
and Sunil shortly.

Thanks.

Shilpa

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R
Sent: Monday, May 21, 2012 3:27 PM
To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R; 'Robertson, Michael'; "Halligan, Julie' (julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov)’;

'sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov'; Redacted | [Redacted |Yee, Frances; Doll, Laura; Christopher,
Melvin J. (GSO); Peralta, Sara
Cc{Redacted Gibson, Bill (GE&O) (WLG3@PGE.COM)

Subject: Over-pressurization Email Follow-up
When: Thursday, May 24, 2012 3:00 PM-4:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: ConfCall: [Redacted
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